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BY EMAIL
May 7, 2009

Mr. Patrick McMahon

Manager, Regulatory Research and Records
Union Gas Limited

50 Keil Drive North

Chatham ON N7M 5M1

Dear Mr. McMahon:
Re: Application for a Franchise Renewal and Certificate

with the Corporation of the City of London

Board File Numbers: EB-2009-0067 and EB-2009-0068
This will acknowledge receipt of your letter dated May 4, 2009 requesting a one-week
extension to the May 8, 2009 deadline for filing a reply submission to the April 23, 2009
submission by Natural Resources Gas Limited.
The Board hereby grants the extension as requested. The deadline for Union Gas
Limited to file its reply submission is now May 15, 2009.

Yours truly,

Original signed by

John Pickernell
Assistant Board Secretary

C: Mr. Dan Jones, Union Gas Limited
Mr. John Beauchamp, Ogilvy Renault



